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0 Outlook

Re: BSAIl with Philosophy

From Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>
Date Wed 10/22/2025 5:08 PM
To Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>

Cc Yalan Liu <yalanliu@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Mehrdad Nojoumian
<mnojoumian@fau.edu>; Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>

Hi Everyone,

| am confirming this. We expect to have all the approvals at the next UUPC meeting.

Nicholas R. Baima

Chair of Department of Philosophy
Associate Professor of Philosophy
Florida Atlantic University

https://sites.google.com/site/nicholasrbaima/

Plato’s Pragmatism: Rethinking the Relationship between Ethics and E (routledge.com)

From: Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 1:39 PM

To: Nicholas Baima <nbaima@fau.edu>

Cc: Yalan Liu <yalanliu@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher <fbloetsc@fau.edu>; Mehrdad Nojoumian
<mnojoumian@fau.edu>; Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>

Subject: BSAI with Philosophy

Hi Nich, can you please reply to all confirm that the joint program has been approved by Philosophy
Department and you expect to have all the approvals needed for the next UUPC meeting.

I am copying my College reps to UUPC so that they are aware.

Best,
Hari

Hari Kalva, Ph.D.
eecs.fau.edu
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https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsites.google.com%2Fsite%2Fnicholasrbaima%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cyalanliu%40fau.edu%7Cad00122703d64aa5131708de11af2e08%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638967641239528722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d7%2BCxBaFuoIZLq87L9VtTCA2HKU5pt8d8J9yJ945dYw%3D&reserved=0
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